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Abdul Rehman

From: INFO GILLY <info@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com>
Sent: 29 February 2024 18:50
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Salman Khan; LIONEL MENEZES
Subject: Re: LKN Carls Junior Additional Requirement
Attachments: LKN Carls Junior Additional 3027.pdf

Dear Sir, 
Greetings From GILLY !!! 
 
Please find the attached quotation for additional equipment as requested. 
Feel free to revert back for any clarifications. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shraddha Yadav 

 

GILLY PROFESSIONAL KITCHENS                  
AN ISO 9001:2008 CERTIFIED COMPANY      
 
Shop No. 2 , Devidayal Estate, Opp SBI Bank,          
 Shashtri Nagar, L B S Marg,Bhandup (w)  
 Mumbai-400 078 
 Ph: 022-25668373 
 
web: www.gillyprofessionalkitchens.comFollow us on 
Facebook: www.facebook.com/gillyenterpriseses, 
https://www.instagram.com/gillyprofessionalkitchens/                  
 

 

 

 
 
On Wed, Feb 28, 2024 at 1:09 PM LIONEL MENEZES <lionel@gillyprofessionalkitchens.com> wrote: 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Lionel Menezes 
PARTNER 
GILLY PROFESSIONAL KITCHENS 
AN ISO 9001:2008 CERTIFIED COMPANY 
2, Devidayal Estate, Opp. SBI 
Shastri Nagar, LBS Marg, 
Bhandup -W , Mumbai -78 
Ph:  09819247212 
web: www.gillyprofessionalkitchens.com 
Follow us on  

 
CHANNEL PARTNERS - WELBILT INC. 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.
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---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Date: Wed, Feb 28, 2024 at 1:01 PM 
Subject: LKN Carls Junior Additional Requirement 
To:  
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
 

Hi,  

  

Request you to kindly share the Pi for the below 

  

SR.NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE QTY 

15 Single Sink Table 700 x 750 x 850 + 150 1 

  Mop Sink 480 x  480 x 675  1 

EX-01 Exhaust Hood With SS Filters 1220 x 950 x 500 1 

EX-02 Exhaust Hood With SS Filters 840 x 900 x 500 1 

EX-03 Exhaust Hood With SS Filters 840 x 900 x 500 1 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


